Appointment:

From: | Redacted |
‘Redacted ’Yura, Jane
To: (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKY1); Cherry, Brian K

(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC(C7); efr@cpuc.ca.gov
(efr@cpuc.ca.gov); Doug Kim@sce.com (Doug. Kim@sce.com);
[Redacted | kammen@berkeley.edu
(kammen@berkeley.edu); K. Mani Chandy (mani@cs.caltech.edu)
(mani@cs.caltech.edu); 'Nichols, Jeffrey C.' (jenichols@semprautilities.com)
(jenichols@semprautilities.com); Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel)
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJ1); Warner, Christopher (Law)
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=CJW5); |[Redacted _
[Redacted | 'Dempsey, Patrick M. <dempsey4@linl.gov>
(dempsey4@linl.gov)' (dempsey4@linl.gov)
Subject: FW: CES-21 Board of Directors Meeting
Location: Teleconference
Start: 3/19/2013 9:00:00 AM

End: 3/19/2013 12:00:00 PM

----- Original Appointment-----

From: |Redacted

Sent: Wednesday, March 06, 2013 12:54 PM

To: Yura, Jane; Doug.Kim@sce.com; 'Nichols, Jeffrey C.'
(icnichols@semprautilities.com); kammen@berkeley.edu; K. Mani Chandy (mani@cs.caltech.edw);
‘RedaCted ‘efr@CDuc‘ca.qov;|Redacted | Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel); Warner,
Christopher (Law); 'Dempsey, Patrick M. <dempsey4@linl.gov> (dempsey4@linl.gov)'

Subject: CES-21 Board of Directors Meeting

When: Tuesday, March 19, 2013 9:00 AM-12:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: Teleconference

CES-21 Board of Directors, Ed Randolph, and Steve Larson:

Please reserve this time on your calendars for the March 19 CES-21 Board of Directors
meeting from 9:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m.

We will update this meeting invite with the webinar and teleconference information shortly.

Thanks,

Redacted

PG&E

SB GT&S 0632129
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